
State of Florida 

-M-E-M-O-R=A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: June 28,2001 
TO: Jeffery Stone, Russell Badders, Roger Howe, Robert Vandiver, Joe McGlothlin, Ronald 

LaFace, Sean Frazier and other interested parties 
FROM: Marlene K. Stem, Division of Legal Services ~\KL, 
RE: Docket No. 010827-ET 

VIA FACSIMILE 

The following meetings are scheduled for Docket 01 0827-EI: 

Informal Meeting 

July 5,2001 at 1 :00 p.m. 
Gunter Building, Room 309 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 

Status Conference with Prehearing Officer 

July 13, 2001 at 1 :30 p.m. 
Betty Easley Conference Center, Room I52 
4075 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, FL 

The purpose of the informal meeting is to attempt to determine a hearing date and schedule 
in Docket 010827-E1 that is acceptable to all the parties. The purpose of the Status Conference is 
for the Prehearing Officer to set the schedule, taking into account the outcome of the informal 
meeting. Other matters may also be decided at the Status Conference. If you have any questions 
regarding either of these meetings, please call me at (850) 413-4230. 


